NIKESH K. M.

Arctic House

Annur-PO, Payyanur - 670307

Kannur, Kerala.

E-mail - nikeshkannambally@gmail.com

Mob: +91 9544270042

6

Summary

He has been an Assistant Sales Manager with a solid background of sales in the automobile industry. He is currently working with a leading automobile dealer in Kerala.

Key Skills

Consultative selling Account Management Business Development
Showroom Sales Customer Management After sales follow-up

Team Management Making cold calls Retail sales

Qualification

Bachelor of Business Administration (MG University-Not Completed)

MS Office

Career History

CHEVROLET - GERMAN MOTORS June 2004 to September 2007

Role: Sales Consultant

KTC HYUNDAI CARS, KERALA, INDIA November 2007 to Feb 2012

Role: Sales Consultant

KTC HYUNDAI CARS, KERALA, INDIA November 2012 to Feb 2015

Role: Assistant Sales Manager

NEXA – Maruthi Suzuki, KERALA, INDIA March 2015 to February 2021

Role: Relationship Manager

Personal Interests

Consulting, networking, singing, listening to music, watching movies, travelling

Personal Profile

Nationality: Indian
Date of birth: 06-01-1985

Language: Malayalam, English

Driving License: Valid Indian driving license

Marital status: Single

References

Can be provided upon request